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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> RELEASE IN PART
B6,B7(E)

Sent; 10/20/2012 12:11:34 PM +00:00
To: Oscar Flores|
Subject: Fw: Amr

If u see her can you ask her if she's ok w a 830am call?

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2012 08:07 AM

To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com’ <HDR22@clintonemail.com >
Subject: Amr

Would like to speak with you at 8:30 instead of 9am.
Is that OK with you?

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ]
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 09:47 PM
To: Hanley, Monica R

Subject: Re: Saturday Calls

Ok. Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.qov]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 09:26 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin; Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state. gov>

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135476 Date: 02/27/2017



C06135476  UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135476 Date: 02/27/2017

Subject: Saturday Calls

All of these calls have been confirmed for tomorrow morning and Ops will reach out to your residence. Let us know if you need
anything.

- 7:30am - Archbishop Mamberti
-8:00am - UAE FM Abdullah bin Zayed al Nahyan.
-9:00am - Egyptian FM Amr

- 9:30am- Mexican FS Patricia Espinosa
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Date: Sat, 20 Oct 2012 08:11:34 -0400
Message-ID:

state.sbu>

X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
Thread-Topic: Saturday Calls
Thread-Index:

From; "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov>
To: <0scar \
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